From:

To: Little Crow Solar Park

Subject: RE: Application by INRG Solar Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for Little Crow Solar Park Project
Date: 27 April 2021 17:56:33

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Louise,

If Northern Powergrid apparatus or land interests are impacted by the proposal then yes Northern Powergrid
would like to register as an Interested Party.

Please ignore the reference to Network Rail this should read IRNG.

Thanks,

Senior Operational Property Surveyor
Internal: 7294213
_@northemgowergrid.com

From: Little Crow Solar Park [mailto:LittleCrowSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 April 2021 17:25

To: m; Little Crow Solar Park
Subject: NAL]RE: Application by INRG Solar Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for Little
Crow Solar Park Project

***External e-mail: please check that it’s what you’re expecting***

sender The sender of this email is LittleCrowSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk using
a friendly name of "Little Crow Solar Park "

Attachments| |This message contains the file name:image001.png

Links Does this message contain links? - Always check links before clicking them or
removing BLOCKED and "[ ]" in your browser.

Remember — if in doubt, don’t open.

Good afternoon ||}

Thank you for your email below.

The application for development consent for the Little Crow Solar Park project was submitted by INRG Solar
on 4 December 2020, and was accepted by ourselves (the Planning Inspectorate) for Examination on 23
December 2020. The Preliminary Meeting was held on Tuesday 20 April 2021, and Examination officially
opened on Wednesday 21 April. Please refer to our website for information on the progress of the
Examination: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/little-

crow-solar-park/

Please can you confirm if you would like to formally register as an Interested Party to the Little Crow Solar
Park project?




By registering as an Interested Party to this project you will have the right to make representations about the
application being examined, be kept informed of the progress of the Examination, and will be notified of the
final Decision by the Secretary of State.

Please note that formal requests to register as an Interested Party to this project must be received by no
later than Monday 10 May 2021.

Please can you clarify the reference to Network Rail in your email?
Please contact us at this address if you have any further questions.

Kind regards

Louise Evans
Case Manager
National Infrastructure Planning

elpline: 444 5000

Email: m@planninqinspectorate.qov.uk
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and
appeals)

Twitter: @PINSgov
Nid yw'r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol/ This communication

does not constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio/ Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning

Inspectorate.

=

From: _ _ @Northernpowergrid.com>

Sent: 23 April 2021 15:45

To: Little Crow Solar Park <LittleCrowSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Application by INRG Solar Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for Little Crow Solar
Park Project

Dear Sirs,
| refer to your notification below which has been passed to me for attention.

APPLICATION BY INRG SOLAR LIMITED FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE
LITTLE CROW SOLAR PARK PROJECT

Northern Powergrid are a statutory utility and we must at all times look to protect our assets to ensure our
obligations to maintain electrical supplies are not put at jeopardy or compromised. With this in mind and as a
Company standard procedure | write to formally object to any proposals that may impact our infrastructure.

This is also as a safeguard to encourage consultation between IRNG Solar Limited and ourselves to discuss
the implications that the schemes may have and how this could affect our apparatus. In this can | please



suggest that you contact || ll. Desien Team Manager, to open up discussions. [JJJjjij is available at
I 2 o1 thernpowergrid.com and is based in our Castleford office (98 Aketon Road, Castleford,
WF10 5DS).

As far as the formal objection is concerned this will stand until such time as | receive your written
undertaking that Network Rail will be responsible for all of our associated costs of any diversion of our

apparatus, plant and or equipment that may be required as a result of the project.

Thanks,

Senior Operational Property Surveyor

Internal: 7294213

_@northernoowergrid.com

This message classified as NPg-Internal on 23 April 2021 15:44:39
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E mail Disclaimer

You agree that you have read and understood this disclaimer and you agree to be bound by its terms.

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (if any) are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you have
received this e-mail in error please notify the originator.

This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned for certain viruses prior to sending but neither Northern Powergrid Holdings Company nor any
of its associated companies from whom this e-mail originates shall be liable for any losses as a result of any viruses being passed on.

No warranty of any kind is given in respect of any information contained in this e-mail and you should be aware that it might be incomplete, out of
date or incorrect. It is therefore essential that you verify all such information with us before placing any reliance upon it.

Northern Powergrid Holdings Company

Lloyds Court

78 Grey Street

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE1 6AF

Registered in England and Wales: Number 3476201
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Please take a moment to review the Planning In torate's Priva tice which can
accessed by clicking this link.

(2]
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72



This message classified as NPg-Internal on 27 April 2021 17:56:27
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E mail Disclaimer

You agree that you have read and understood this disclaimer and you agree to be bound by its terms

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (if any) are confidential and intended for the addressee only If you have
received this e-mail in error please notify the originator

This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned for certain viruses prior to sending but neither Northern Powergrid Holdings Company nor any
of its associated companies from whom this e-mail originates shall be liable for any losses as a result of any viruses being passed on

No warranty of any kind is given in respect of any information contained in this e-mail and you should be aware that it might be incomplete, out of
date or incorrect It is therefore essential that you verify all such information with us before placing any reliance upon it

Northern Powergrid Holdings Company

Lloyds Court

78 Grey Street

Newcastle upon Tyne

NEI1 6AF

Registered in England and Wales: Number 3476201
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